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Willi• Co~en, Esquire 
Paille aod Coben 
Attorney• at law· 
B•naor • Ma1ne 

Dear B:Ulr 

April 4. 1969 

Wh81I you and George Lillberie dicS aot ciama to ••• me 1 .. t Wlik, 
I tbought DO more about your proble~ of the uaauthoriged practice of 
law. 

The firet of ~bi■ week a me-.,r&11d• of law was put OD-, de■k 
froa AHiatact Att:orne1 GeDeral. Leon Walker,• copy of wblch 18 encloaed. 

Thia doe• not •P••k to the problem of tbe unauchorued practice 
of law but it ha■ decided, indepeDdent of your origtaal faquiry, a 
•ubject of confU.ct or iacompat:l'bUity, TIie meaoraada hu bee r•vf.ewed 
bJ Deputy Attoruey General Ceorse Weet, by Aa■i•t•t Attorney General 
Jobe Benoit and ·-,self. We agree that there 1, aot an iDcompatibilit7 
bare. 

l am wititlg you so that you won't thf.D.k 1 proceeded to thit 
dechion u a reault of 7our phone call. '.t'be tiaiaa i• a coiad.denca. 

JSEsm 

81acerely 70ura, 

Ja111ea I. Erwin 
Attorney General 
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